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Office of the County Counsel
MARGARET LONG, County Counsel

P.0. BOX 1613, WEAVERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 96093-1613
PHONE (530} 623-1382 FAX (530) 623-8365

RECEIVED
AUG -8 2018

TO: The Honorable Michael Harper, TRINITY 8CUnNTY
Judge of the Superior Court SUPERIOR COURT
FROM: Margaret Long, County Counsel C/‘/}
N
CcC: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

SUBJECT:  Response to Recommendations of 2015-16
Grand Jury Water Committee Final Report

DATE: August 1, 2016

The Grand Jury has requested a written response to their final report on the Water Committee
from the County Administrative Officer. The County does not currently have a County
Administrative Officer. By way of Trinity County Resolution No 2015-128, my office has
temporality been assigned certain responsibilities. This office was not assigned to oversee the
matters discussed in this report. This report will be provided to the County Administrative
Officer, when hired, who can investigate and respond to the items in this report. The Board of
Supervisors is in the process of preparing a response,

Thank you.
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